Rachel Tibbetts

From: Mike Gotch I
Sent: 08 June 2023 21:38

To: Planning

Subject: Re: 23/01233/0UT

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Mike Gotch 4 Foxton Close OX28LB
Regards. MG

On Thu, Jun 8, 2023, 2:50 PM Planning <Planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk> wrote:

Good Afternoon,

Please could you supply your postal address so that we can register your comments against the application.
Thank you

Kind regards

Development Management

Cherwell District Council

Direct Dial 01295 227006

planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

www.cherwell.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil

Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

https://planningregister.cherwell.gov.uk/

Coronavirus (COVID-19): In response to the latest Government guidance and until further notice, the Planning
Service has been set up to work remotely, from home. Customers are asked not to come to Bodicote House but
instead to phone or email the Planning Service on 01295 227006: planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk. For the latest
information about how the Planning Service is impacted by COVID-19, please check the website: www.cherwell-

dc.gov.uk.

From: Mike Gotch

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 2:13 PM

To: Planning <Planning@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>
Subject: 23/01233/0UT

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.




Sir -- may | request that the following points are considered and incorporated as conditions -- even at this outline
stage ?

1. Far more dwellings should be planned and orientated north/ south or northeast/ southwest-- for maximum heat
gain for winter heating and summer cooling .

2. Dwellings must be carbon neutral in building and in use-- implying factory building of major components for
higher construction standards , lower energy costs etc .

3. Roof solar panels, triple glazing , and total house ventilation should be incorporated , with a sustainable ancillary
heating source when necessary .

4. 50% affordable dwellings unquestionably .

5. County standard bike lane to follow the main road , but the pedestrian path to be more irregular , twisting round
tree clumps for example .

| do hope that you will agree with incorporating the above points in any consent issued .

Regards. Mike Gotch

Attention: This email (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged
information. You should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it
cannot accept liability for any damage you may sustain due to such viruses. It would be best if you conducted your
own virus checks before opening the email (and any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the content of this email represents only the sender’s views. It does not impose
any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.



